THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK |/ ALBANY, NY 12234

TO: The Honorable the Members of the Board of Regents
FROM: Richard J. Trautwein

SUBJECT: Charter Applications
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Summary

Issue for Consent Agenda

Approval of charter applications.

Reason(s) for Consideration

Required by State statute (Education Law §216).

Proposed Handling

Approval in accordance with the respective recommendations prepared by the
program offices which are contained in the attached summary table of charter
applications.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Regents approve each application in
accordance with the recommendations contained in the summary table.



Summary Table

Program | County of Description of Charter Action(s)

Name of Institution Area Location

Farman Free CE Chautauqua | Application pursuant to Ed Law

Library Association Section 266, for approval to distribute

of Ellington assets of the Farman Free Library
Association of Ellington, a not-for-
profit corporation, to the Ellington
Farman Library, an education
corporation.

Save the Gates of CE Bronx Grant provisional charter for five

Harlem years.

Suffolk Cooperative CE Suffolk Amend charter to set the length of

Library System trustee terms to three years.

Bishop Grimes P12 Onondaga | Grant an absolute charter in the first

Jr./Sr. High School instance.

Little Flower P12 Westchester | Dissolve provisional charter.

Nursery School

Milestone Children’s P12 Westchester | Extend provisional charter for three

Center years.

Montessori School P12 Kings Grant provisional charter for three

of Brooklyn years.

The Ridge School P12 Dutchess | Extend provisional charter for three
years.

Albany Medical HE/OP Albany Amend charter to update dissolution

College language.
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